Post Office Directory Extract 1855

Boyton with Corton

BOYTON on the River Wiley, in the Hundred of Heytesbury, Warminster Union, South Wilts, 3 miles south-east from
Heytesbury, 7 south-east from Warminster, and 121 from London, contained 1n 1851, 393 inhabitants, with an area of
3,956 acres; rateable value, £2,683. The living is a rectory, value £549, in the archdeaconry and diocese of Salisbury,
and in the patronage of Magdalen College, Oxford. The Rev. William Aldrich, B.D., is the incumbent. The church of
the Virgin Mary is a fine specimen of early English architecture, and consists of nave, chancel, north and south aisles.
Rev. Arthur Fane, B.A., vicar of Warminster, is lord of the manor.

CORTON, or CORTINGTON, is a township, where there is a place of worship for Baptists, 1 mile north-west.

Letters through Heytesbury, which is also the nearest money order office.

Boyton Gentry/Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Aldrich Pelham Rev.,B.C.. | Curate
Stanhope
Allard Henry James Farmer
Davies William Esq.
Corton Gentry/Private Residents
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Reynolds Thomas Mr.
Traders
Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Baverstock Alfred Shopkeeper
Baverstock Thomas Parish Clerk
Churchill Cornelius Publican New Inn
Hart James Farmer
Miles Joseph Shopkeeper
Smith Richard Farmer
Snelgrove James Farmer
Stephens Thomas Farmer
Withers Elizabeth Mrs. Shopkeeper
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